
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From:
To: IDHR.Intake; idhr.webmail@illinois.gov; Title VI Complaints
Subject: Re: [External] carle foundation hospital security team video
Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 4:01:07 PM
Attachments: image002.png
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control number 

When I tried to open this file, we did not have a Windows application that could process a .emz file. Once
we pasted it into a Word application, it showed up as a black box like above, not loading anything. We
also tried to download a file viewer program, and it also showed up like a blank black box. Is there a way
you could send it in another format such as a pdf or word file, or could you recommend how to open the
.emz file? or you can u.s.p.s mail me the carle foundation hospital letter control number

On Saturday, January 20, 2024 at 07:52:36 PM CST, 
 wrote:
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----- Forwarded Message -----
From: 
To: IDHR.intake@illinois.gov <idhr.intake@illinois.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 at 09:49:04 AM CST
Subject: Fw: [External] carle foundation hospital security team video

The mail box  is frozen. Too the whole north Mattis Ave complex buildings. On 2000
N. Mattis Ave here in Champaign county
But I'm about too take a piece of mail within the last 30 days & see if the mail man
can give me my mail in person.? Frozen mailbox. Can't nobody get inside it. But when
I get the letter il fax back under the control number provided. 
Talk with you guys soon.
1-18-2024
@9:48 a.m.

P

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: IDHR.Intake <idhr.intake@illinois.gov>
To: 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 at 07:31:35 AM CST
Subject: RE: [External] carle foundation hospital security team video

Hello,

We are in receipt of your email; however, the email did not consist of a document attached.  Please
resend email.

 

Thank you,

 

INTAKE UNIT

CHARGE PROCESSING DIVISION

Illinois Department of Human Rights (IDHR)

555 West Monroe Street, 7th Floor 
Chicago, IL 60661

312.801.6200 (t) 866.740.3953 (TTY)

312.814.6251 (f)

Follow us: Facebook, Twitter, Instagram & LinkedIn
Visit us online: illinois.gov/DHR
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CONTROL NUMBER

ATTACHMENTS EMAILED SOON

CONTACT INFO OF CARLE FOUNDATION HOSPITAL

 

 

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure. 
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